



plans. The land it is current sited on belongs to the School Trust. The parish council need to decide where its going to be re-sited to,as the council will have this to pay for. Clerk advised the current income we receive for the recycling, approx £130 a year.

18/05-9

#### STREET LIGHTING

An email has been received from CALC, advising the deadline for signing the Footway lighting agreement from EDC has been extended to September. Cllr Banks advised he was hopefully going to chair a meeting with everyone involved soon as this has been dragging on for some time now.

18/05-10

#### PLANNING DECISIONS AND APPLICATIONS

**Mr B Hodgson, Croft House, Little Salkeld** – adtl orangerey on to property no2. Plans passed.

**18/0312 – South View, Winskill** – Certificate of Lawfulness for continued use of land as domestic garden. - No comments

18/05-11

#### CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS

Cllr Baker reported the bin missing from Station House. Clerk to report to EDC. 30mph sign missing from Garth House corner, Clerk to check with Highways.

18/05-12

#### FINANCE

The clerk reported that the bank balance stands at - £8907.16

##### **Receipts –**

£62.61 – Recycling Credits

##### **Payments –**

CALC Annual Subscription - £165

BHIB Ltd Insurance - £335.34

H Teasdale Salary - £341.80

H Teasdale Expenses - £38.07

Langwathby Village Hall Hire - £9.75

HM Land Registry – Register Parish Land - £40.00

18/05-12a

#### UPDATES FROM CCC & EDC

Cllr Driver advised of various Community funding available, EALC meetings are worth attending for more info on these.

New EDC chief executive elected – Rose Rouse, she starts in September. 39 applied for position. Mary Robinson re-elected as Council chairman.

Demolition of Thompson Board mill is supposed to start on monday – 21/05/18

Emergency Plan – Community response following extreme weather. Cllr Banks will get us a copy of Langwathbys to refer to.

18/05-13

#### ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Bins for Hunsonby – clerk to get prices

Grass cutting near war memorial – Do we want Nigel to cut it? A volunteer is going to do it. Nigel happy with this.

18/05-14

#### DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Watermill?? Tba

Tuesday 3<sup>rd</sup> July 2018, 7.30pm